



# Anamika Goyal

Web Designer

820-925-7425

anamgoyal155@gmail.com

CH-7, Ambedkar Colony, Kunhadi,  
Kota,324008

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/anamika-goyal-0b8207178/>

## ABOUT ME

---

I am a web Designer. I like to design and code user-friendly websites. This is more than a job for me, it's a passion. I take joy in what I do. Goal-oriented and efficient Web Designer with 3 years of experience and highly motivated to continue learning and improving my skills.

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

---

HTML5	Figma
CSS3	XD
Bootstrap	Canva
JavaScript	
jQuery	
Photoshop	

## SKILLS

---

Quick Learner  
TeamWork  
Coordination

## PROJECTS

---

<https://aceflexi.in/>  
<https://mhsurgery.com/>  
<https://myhomesafar.com/>  
<https://rozinaa.com/>  
<https://framecollegeforgirls.com/>  
<https://bidcommandos.com/>  
<https://www.jpsolvedit.com/>  
<https://parklifensaloon.com/>  
<http://dotcompal.com>  
<https://vidhostpro.co/special/>  
<https://webgenie.live/special/>  
<https://quickfunnel.live/special/>  
<http://www.vidmaster.co/special>  
<https://entertainerz.co/special>  
<https://mailergpt.com/special>  
<https://www.mailzilo.com/advanced/>

## WORK HISTORY

---

### Net iCode Technologies Pvt. Ltd

Web Designer

October 2019 to April 2019

Responsibilities:- Build Simple, attractive, and intuitive websites with the help of HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, and jQuery.

### ITXITPro Pvt. Ltd

Web Designer

December 2020 to Oct 2021

Responsibilities:- Build Simple, attractive, and intuitive websites with the help of HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, and jQuery.

### Saglus Pvt. Ltd

Web Designer

Jan 2022 to Present

Responsibilities:- Build Simple, attractive, and intuitive websites with the help of HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, and jQuery.

## EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

---

### Master's Of Computer Application

Modi Institute Of Management & Technology

2017-2019

72%

### Bachelor's Of Computer Application

Modi Institute Of Management & Technology

2014-2017

76%

### Higher Secondary

Bal Vikas Vidyalaya

2012-2013

63%

### Secondary

Mass Kamti Kala Dharde Baburi Varansi UP

2011-2012

7CGPA

<http://www.restrosuite.co/specia>  
<https://legelsuites.co/special/>  
<https://linkpro.at/special/>  
<https://appzilo.co/special>  
<https://buzzing.biz/special>

## **INTEREST**

---

Learning New Things  
Music  
Cooking

## **PERSONAL DETAILS**

---

**Father's Name:** Umesh Goyal  
**DOB:** 20/02/1996  
**Nationality:** Indian  
**Language:** English & Hindi